Linda Roberman

From: Nick Batty

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Linda Roberman

Subject: FW: Filters and CCC Replacement Bid
Attachments: Executed Bid Form.pdf

Importance: High

Please save (no need to save the bid form — it is already in there) in 2"* RFP reviewed No. 9

NICK BATTY, ESQ.

SMITH/HAWKS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
138 SIMONTON STREET, KEY WEST, FLORIDA 33040 U.S.A.
TEL. 305-296-7227 FAX. 305-296-8448 WEB. SMITHHAWKS.COM

From: Bart Smith

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:54 AM
To: Nick Batty <nick@smithhawks.com>
Subject: FW: Filters and CCC Replacement Bid
Importance: High

BARTON W. SMITH, ESQ.

SMITH/HAWKS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
138 SIMONTON STREET, KEY WEST, FLORIDA 33040 U.S.A.
TEL. 305-296-7227 FAX. 305-296-8448 WEB. SMITHHAWKS.COM

From: Bart Smith

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:11 AM

To: Brandi Green <brandi@smithhawks.com>
Subject: FW: Filters and CCC Replacement Bid
Importance: High

BARTON W. SMITH, ESQ.

SMITH/HAWKS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
138 SIMONTON STREET, KEY WEST, FLORIDA 33040 U.S.A.
TEL. 305-296-7227 FAX. 305-296-8448 WEB. SMITHHAWKS.COM
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From: Bart Smith

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:03 AM

To: Deborah D. Swain - Milian, Swain & Assoc., Inc. (dswain@milianswain.com) <dswain@milianswain.com>;
cyapp@milianswain.com

Cc: 'Martin S. Friedman' <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com>; 'Chris Johnson' <chris@kwru.com>; 'Greg Wright'
<greg@kwru.com>

Subject: FW: Filters and CCC Replacement Bid

Importance: High

Debbie and Cynthia,

Attached is the low bid form for the Chlorine Contact Chamber. The amount is $1,075,475.00. It is $500k more than we
had estimated which we are trying to derive why, but cannot wait to proceed as the CCC has leaked for a second time
and constitutes a DEP violation so we will be proceeding with the work as soon as possible. We may see some value
engineering and cost savings on potentially building off site to save on housing costs, but cannot guarantee anything but
this number.

Bart

BARTON W. SMITH, ESQ.

SMITH/HAWKS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
138 SIMONTON STREET, KEY WEST, FLORIDA 33040 U.S.A.
TEL. 305-296-7227 FAX. 305-296-8448 WEB. SMITHHAWKS.COM

From: Chris Johnson [mailto:chris@kwru.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Bart Smith <bart@smithhawks.com>; bill@kwru.com; ssuggs@weilerengineering.org; 'Ed Castle'
<edrcastle@me.com>

Cc: chriskw@bellsouth.net; chris@kwru.com; greg@kwru.com

Subject: FW: Filters and CCC Replacement Bid

Importance: High

Bid is attached. General Conditions were increased due to housing shortage, etc.

President
6630 Front Street
Key West, FL 32040

(305) 295-3301
www. kwru.com

KW RESORT UTILITIES

* Christopher A. Johnson
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From: Gregory Williams [mailto:gwilliams@whartonsmith.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>; Chris Johnson <chris@kwru.com>
Subject: Filters and CCC Replacement Bid

Importance: High

Good afternoon Greg/Chris,
Please find our price proposal for the referenced bid attached.

Note: Due to the current lack of living accommodations available in the lower keys as a result of the recent hurricane,
my general conditions are estimated at costs higher than previous projects in the area. Also, my estimate incorporates
purchasing the new structures and media from Evoqua, however there is a price available from an independent
fabricator that could be entertained if value engineering is desired.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with KWRU again. Feel free to contact me directly if you have any
questions/comments.

Gregory L. Williams | Division Manager —S. Florida Water/Wastewater
Wharton-Smith, Inc. | Construction Group of Choice | www.whartonsmith.com

125 W. Indiantown Road, Suite 201, Jupiter, FL 33458
Office: (561) 748-5956 x 2301 | Fax: (561) 748-5958

KWRU 013095





